
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
MEETING 

May 22, 2025 
6:00 p.m. 

1



Belmont College 
District Board of Trustees Meeting 

May 22, 2025 
6:00 p.m. 
AGENDA 

CALL TO ORDER   Mrs. Elizabeth Gates, Chair 

ROLL CALL    Kristy Kosky 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   

INTRODUCTION OF VISITORS Mrs. Elizabeth Gates, Chair 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA  Mrs. Elizabeth Gates, Chair 

OATH OF OFFICE   Mrs. Elizabeth Gates and 
     Mr. Cory DelGuzzo 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES  Mrs. Elizabeth Gates, Chair  
    

March 2025 Minutes     A-1 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

     Monitoring Activities     B 
1. February 2025 Financials    B-1 
2. March 2025 Financials     B-2 
3. CCP Enrollment     B-3 
 

     Administrative Items     C 
1. 2025-2026 Budget      C-1 
2. Tuition Increase     C-2 
3. Nursing & Radiology Application Fee  C-3 
4. FY 2024-2025 Audit    C-4 

 
Board Items      D 
1. Election of Officers     D-1 
2. Election of Executive Committee   D-2 
3. Heritage Tree Nominations   D-3 
4. Foundation Board Representative   D-4 
5. Strategic Plan – Draft    D-5 
6. Employee Emeritus    D-6 

  
PRESIDENT’S REPORT  Dr. Paul Gasparro 
   
COMMENTS FROM THE CHAIR Mrs. Elizabeth Gates, Chai 
 
COMMENTS FROM     
THE COLLEGE COMMUNITY   
 
NEXT REGULAR MEETING  June 26, 2025, Belmont College – ATC, 6:00 p.m.  
   
ADJOURNMENT 



TAB A 
MINUTES 

3



TAB A-1 
MINUTES 

March 2025 
  

4



Belmont College Board of Trustees Meeting                                                                              
Minutes of March 27, 2025   
 

 BELMONT COLLEGE 

B O A R D  O F  T R U S T E E S  M E E T I N G  
Minutes of March 27, 2025 

 
The regular meeting of the Belmont College District Board of Trustees was held at 6:00 p.m., on  
March 27, 2025, at Belmont College in the Board room.     
 
Call to Order 
 

Mrs. Gates, Chair, called the meeting to order at 6:07 p.m. 
 

Roll Call 
 

Allison Anderson – Present 
Cory DelGuzzo – Absent 
Elizabeth Gates - Present 
Mark Macri – Present 
Richard Myser - Present 
Anita Rice – Present  
Mark Romick – Present  
Melissa Smithberger – Present - Remote 
Matt Steele – Present - Remote 
 
There being a quorum, the meeting proceeded. 
 

Attendance Bridgette Dawson, Janet Sempkowski, Heather Davis,  
Carrie White, Jessica Brooks, Dr. Paul Gasparro and Kristy Kosky. 
 

Introduction of  
Visitors 
 

N/A 
 

Approval of Agenda 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approval of 
Minutes 
 

Mrs. Gates amended the agenda to move agenda item C-1, FY 2023-2024 
Audit Report, to the May 22, 2025 Board meeting. 
 
Mrs. Gates pulled agenda items C-2, Authorization of Then and Now 
Purchases, C-3, Course Fee Adjustments, and D-1, Board of Trustees Meeting 
Schedule, D-2, Trustee Selection Committee/Resolutions/Election and D-3, 
Trustees Scholarship Extension for further discussion.  
 
Mrs. Gates then asked for a motion to approve the amended agenda. 
 
Dr. Macri motioned, seconded by Mr. Romick, to approve the amended 
agenda.  
A roll call vote was taken: 
All ayes: motion carried. 
 
Mrs. Gates asked for a motion to approve the minutes of the January 2025 
meeting.        
 

5



Belmont College Board of Trustees Meeting                                                                              
Minutes of March 27, 2025   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Executive Session 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approval of 
Consent Agenda 
 

Mrs. Rice motioned, seconded by Dr. Macri, to approve the minutes of the 
January 2025 meeting.  
Ayes: Mrs. Gates, Dr. Macri, Mr. Myser, Mrs. Rice, Mr. Rommick,  
Mrs. Smithberger, Mr. Steele.  
Nays: None  
Abstain: Mrs. Anderson  
Ayes have the majority. Motion passed.  
 
Mrs. Gates asked for a motion to go into Executive Session for the purpose of 
personnel and real estate.  
 
Mr. Myser motioned, seconded by Mrs. Smithberger, to enter Executive 
Session.  
 
A roll call vote was taken.  
All ayes: motion carried. 
Executive session began at 6:13 p.m.  

Mrs. Gates asked for a motion to come out of Executive Session. 
Mr. Romick motioned, seconded by Dr. Marci, to come out of Executive 
Session.  

A roll call vote was taken. 
All ayes; motion carried. 
Executive Session ended at 6:43 p.m.  

Mrs. Gates moved to discuss pulled agenda items C-2, Authorization of Then 
and Now Purchases, C-3, Course Fee Adjustments, and D-1, Board of Trustees 
2025-2026 Meeting Schedule, D-2, Trustee Selection 
Committee/Resolutions/Election and D-3, Trustees Scholarship Extension. 
 
Dr. Gasparro and Janet Sempkowski provided clarification and information 
regarding agenda items C-2, Authorization of Then and Now Purchases and  
C-3, Course Fee Adjustments. 
 
Mrs. Gates asked for a motion to approve agenda items C-2, Authorization of 
Then and Now Purchases and C-3, Course Fee Adjustments. 
 
A roll call vote was taken. 
All ayes; motion carried.  
 
 
The Board discussed agenda item D-1, Board of Trustees 2025-2026 Meeting 
Schedule.  The date for the August retreat was decided and it will be held on 
August 16, 2025, in the Board Room at the Academic Technical Center.   
 

6



Belmont College Board of Trustees Meeting                                                                              
Minutes of March 27, 2025   
 

Mrs. Gates asked for a motion to approve agenda item D-1, Board of Trustees 
2025-2026 Meeting Schedule as submitted and with the retreat being held on 
August 16, 2025. 
 
A roll call vote was taken. 
All ayes; motion carried.  
 
Mrs. Gates turned the meeting over to Dr. Gaspasrro for the discussion of 
agenda item D-2, Trustee Selection Committee/Resolutions/Election.  
 
Dr. Gasparro asked for a motion to accept the recommendation of the Trustee 
Selection Committee and to elect Mr. Cory DelGuzzo and Mrs. Elizabeth Gates 
to the Board of Trustees for the term of April 18, 2025 – April 17, 2028. 
 
Mr. Myser motioned, seconded by Mrs. Anderson to accept the 
recommendation of the Trustee Selection Committee and to elect Mr. Cory 
DelGuzzo and Mrs. Elizabeth Gates to the Board of Trustees for the term of 
April 18, 2025 – April 17, 2028. 
 
A roll call vote was taken. 
Ayes:, Mrs. Anderson, Dr. Macri, Mr. Myser, Mrs. Rice, Mr. Rommick,  
Mrs. Smithberger, Mr. Steele.  
Nays: None  
Abstain: Mrs. Gates.  
Ayes have the majority. Motion passed.  
 
Dr. Gasparro turned the meeting back over to Mrs. Gates. 
 
Bridgette Dawson provided information and clarification for agenda item D-3, 
Trustees Scholarship Extension.  The current scholarship states that the 
student must reside in or graduate from a high school located in Belmont, 
Harrison or Monroe County in Ohio.  The suggested change will now include 
students from Jefferson County, Ohio. 
 
The Board suggested approving the extension for one year and to be 
reevaluated at that time. 
 
Mrs. Gates asked for a motion to approve agenda item D-3, Trustees 
Scholarship Extention for one year and to be reevaluated at that time. 
 
A roll call vote was taken. 
All ayes; motion carried. 
 
  
 

7



Belmont College Board of Trustees Meeting                                                                              
Minutes of March 27, 2025   
 
President’s Report 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Comments from 
the Chair 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Comments from  
the College 
Community 
 
Next Regular 
Meeting 
 
 
Adjournment 
 
 
 
 

Dr. Gasparro provided updates of college affairs.  
 
Dr. Heather Davis provided updates on Human Resources and IT and Facilities. 
 
Dr. Carrie White provided updates on Academics.  
 
 
Mrs. Gates announced that there will be three commencement ceremonies 
this year. 
Thursday, May 8th at 7:00 pm, Friday, May 9th at 4:00 pm                     
 and Friday, May 9th at 7:00 pm. 
Board Members encouraged to attend.  
 
Mrs. Gates reminded the Board members of their annual Financial Disclosure 
responsibility. 
 
Mrs. Gates allowed Ms. Jessica Brooks, current Radiology student at Belmont 
College, the opportunity to address the Board regarding the recent changes to 
the Radiology program. 
 
May 22, 2025 
Belmont College- Board Room 
6:00 p.m. 
 
Mrs. Gates asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting. 
 
Mr. Romick motioned seconded by Dr. Macri to adjourn the meeting. 
A roll call vote was taken. 
All ayes: motion passed. 
 
The meeting adjourned the meeting at 8:38 p.m. 
 
 
 

  
 

8



CONSENT 
AGENDA 

 
 
      

 

 
 

 
9



TAB B 
CONSENT AGENDA 

Monitoring Activities 
  

10



TAB B-1 
CONSENT AGENDA 

Monitoring Activities 
February 2025 Financials  

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

11



 

AGENDA ITEM B-1: FEBRUARY 2025 FINANCIALS 
Board of Trustees Meeting Date: May 22, 2025 

 
 
The cash position of the College as of February 28, 2025 is as follows: 
 

 
 

* Checking account balance includes: 
General, Auxiliary, Restricted, Development, Endowment, and Plant Funds  

 
 
The revenues and expenditures are as follows: 
 
    This Year   % Year 
  % Recorded Completed 
 
 Budgeted Revenues   83.3%       66.7% 
 Budgeted Expenditures   74.8%   66.7% 
 
 

 
The Appropriated Fund Balances are as follows: 
 
1. The General Fund Board Appropriated Fund Balances are $ 261,153.11. 
 
2. The General Fund Board Appropriated Start Up Fund Balance is $ 76,334.03. 
 
  
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Recommended that the Board accept the financial information 
for February 2025 as presented. 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Janet Sempkowski, Director of Finance & CFO 

!"#ABCD()*"+CCI-)."/010)CB "O""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""34RST89:;3"

#B<.(=(C0.B>"I="?B@I>(. "O"""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""4S4RRSABA:39"
Ca+E"cA(I "O"""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""4S9T8S4TA:;B"
C0d()*> "O""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""4B;S3;T:Te"
aI.01"aBf@I<0<g"h)dB>.fB).> "O"""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""9ST4TS8RB:A3"

aI.01"#0>A"0)i"aBf@I<0<g"h)dB>.fB).> "O"""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""9S3;eST3e:34"

12



 

TAB B-2 
CONSENT AGENDA 

Monitoring Activities 
   March 2025 Financials 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 13



 

AGENDA ITEM B-2: MARCH 2025 FINANCIALS 
Board of Trustees Meeting Date: May 22, 2025 

 
 
The cash position of the College as of March 31, 2025 is as follows: 
 

 
 

* Checking account balance includes: 
General, Auxiliary, Restricted, Development, Endowment, and Plant Funds  

 
 
The revenues and expenditures are as follows: 
 
    This Year   % Year 
  % Recorded Completed 
 
 Budgeted Revenues   86.9%       75% 
 Budgeted Expenditures   82.2%   75% 
 
 

 
The Appropriated Fund Balances are as follows: 
 
1. The General Fund Board Appropriated Fund Balances are $ 252,892.33. 
 
2. The General Fund Board Appropriated Start Up Fund Balance is $ 76,334.03. 
 
  
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Recommended that the Board accept the financial information 
for March 2025 as presented. 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Janet Sempkowski, Director of Finance & CFO 

!"#ABCD()*"+CCI-)."/010)CB "O""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""34RS334T89"

#B:.(;(C0.B<"I;"=B>I<(. "O"""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""?S?33S4@4TA8"
BC+a"EA(I "O"""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""?S84RS34?T4R"
B0c()*< "O""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""?@8Sd4dTeR"
CI.01"CBf>I:0:g"h)cB<.fB).< "O"""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""8Se@4S?83T94"

CI.01"#0<A"0)i"CBf>I:0:g"h)cB<.fB).< "O"""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""8S38eSe?9T8e"

14



TAB B-3 
CONSENT AGENDA 

Monitoring Activities 
   CCP Enrollment 

  

15



AGENDA ITEM B-3:  CCP ENROLLMENT  
Board of Trustees Meeting Date:  May 22, 2025 

 
 

  

16



 

CCP Enrollment by Year   2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2024-2025 
High School  FA SG FA SG FA SG FA SG FA SG 

Avella High School 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Barnesville High School 7 1 11 4 9 5 6 5 50 48 
Beallsville High School 3 0 1 0 4 0 1 0 4 5 
Bellaire High School 1 1 2 1 5 3 3 3 5 4 
Belmont Career Center 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 2 
Bridgeport High School 0 4 4 1 2 19 2 1 12 15 
Buckeye Local High School 2 8 13 12 13 12 9 5 50 47 
Buckeye Trail High School 0 1 3 3 1 2 2 1 6 2 
Caldwell High School 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 1 
Catholic Central High School (Steubenville) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 2 
Champion High School 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 54 86 
East Richland Christian High School 12 4 7 3 10 7 8 7 5 22 
Edison High School 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 122 120 
Harrison Central High School 9 3 53 63 8 6 8 8 56 65 
Home School 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 0 1 1 
Howland High School 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 134 128 
Hubbard High School 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 106 106 
Indian Creek High School 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 85 72 
Jackson Milton High School 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 38 38 
Jefferson County JVS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 38 33 
John F Kennendy High School 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 
John Glenn High School 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 
Lakeland Christian Academy 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 
Liberty High School 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10 
Mahoning County Career Tech Ctr. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 
Martins Ferry High School 5 1 12 1 23 9 9 7 3 5 
Monroe Central High School 15 17 12 1 25 31 31 26 51 49 
Newton Falls High School 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10 
River High School 2 11 4 5 8 6 6 3 25 18 
Saint Clairsville High School 19 11 20 20 36 36 32 30 4 5 
Saint John Central High School 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 
Shadyside High School 1 1 2 2 2 3 2 1 4 5 
Shenandoah High School 1 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 1 1 
Steubenville High School 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 320 308 
Swiss Hills Career Center 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 7 
Toronto High School 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 87 87 
Union Local High School 25 22 28 40 50 30 45 45 53 55 
Wellsville High School 25 22 28 40 50 30 45 45 4 2 
TOTAL  129 108 203 197 248 201 213 189 1338 1361 

17



TAB C 
CONSENT AGENDA 

Administrative Items 
  

18



TAB C-1 
CONSENT AGENDA 

Administrative Items 
   2025 – 2026 Budget 

  

19



  

AGENDA ITEM C-1 :  2025 - 2026 BUDGET 
Board of Trustees Meeting Date:  May 22, 2025 

 
 
The Administration is recommending a budget of $9,264,500 for Fiscal Year 2025-2026. 

 
The following pages show detail for revenue and expenditures by function. 

 
Highlights 

 

• Budget is based on 35,892 total credit hours which is a 5% increase over 2024-2025 Revised 

Budget credit hours of 34,266. 

  

• Budget includes a $5 tuition increase beginning fall semester of 2025-2026 academic year 

pending legislative approval. 

 

• State support of $3,317,081 is based on actual amount received for 2024-2025.  

 

• Expenditures are shown in summary format by category: Personnel makes up 74% of the total 

expenditure budget and operating expenditures the remaining 26%. 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Recommend the Board approve the budget for Fiscal Year 2025-2026 as 
presented. 

 
SUBMITTED BY: Janet Sempkowski, Director of Finance & CFO 

20



Budget Summary

Proposed

Budget

2025-2026

Revenue

Total Operating Revenue 9,264,500$    

Expenses By Function

Instructional 3,621,806      39%

Public Service 2,500             0%

Academic Support 500,394         5%

Student Services 726,308         8%

Institutional Support 3,172,720      34%

Operations - Maintenance 878,272         9%

Grants 362,500         4%

Total Operation Expenses 9,264,500$    100%

Net -                 

Expenses by Category

Personnel 74%

Operating Expenses 26%

100%

21



Revenue by Source

Proposed

Budget Percentage

2025-26 Total Dept of Tuition &

Revenue Revenue Higher Ed  Fees Misc

ODHE - Subsidy 3,317,081    35.80% 3,317,081    

College Credit Plus Discount (2,636,810)  -28.46% (2,636,810)  

Tuition 4,513,419    48.72% 4,513,419    

General Course Fee 1,426,775    15.40% 1,426,775    

Technology Fee 897,300       9.69% 897,300       

Career Services Fee 143,568       1.55% 143,568       

Lab Fee 475,265       5.13% 475,265       

Student Life Fee 43,080         0.47% 43,080         

Auxiliary Fee 215,352       2.32% 215,352       

NonCredit Workforce Development 548,000       5.92% 548,000       

Temporary Investment Income 200,000       2.16% 200,000       

Massage Therapy Clinic Income 10,000         0.11% 10,000         

Other Student Fees 15,750         0.17% 15,750         

Testing Center Income 24,000         0.26% 24,000         

Campus Shop Overhead/Rental Income 25,000         0.27% 25,000         

Burn Building Rental Income -              0.00% -              

Miscellaneous Income 44,720         0.48% 44,720         

MathCounts & Science Fair Income 2,000           0.02% 2,000           

3,317,081    5,625,949    321,470       

Total Operating Revenue 9,264,500$  100% 36% 61% 3%

22



TAB C-2 
CONSENT AGENDA 

Administrative Items 
   Tuition Increase  

  

23



AGENDA ITEM C-2:  TUITION AND FEES FOR ACADEMIC YEAR 2025-2026 
Board of Trustees Meeting Date:  May 22, 2025 

 

The administration is recommending a tuition increase beginning Fall Semester of the 2025-2026 academic 
year pending legislative approval. 

Ohio H.B. 96 As Passed by the House, “…technical college established under Chapter 3357. of the Revised 
Code may increase its in-state undergraduate instructional and general fees by not more than five dollars 
per credit hour over what the institution charged for the previous academic year.” (see enclosed Page 4856 
Section 381.260 of Ohio H.B. 96 As Passed by the House). 

Therefore, beginning with the Fall Semester, tuition and fees for 2025-2026 academic year are 
recommended to be the maximum allowable increase under the final legislation to be signed into law.   
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Recommend the Board approve the tuition and fee increase beginning Fall 
Semester 2025 for the 2025-2026 Academic Year to the maximum increase allowable under the final Ohio 
legislation signed into law. 

SUBMITTED BY: Janet Sempkowski, Director of Finance & CFO  
 

24



 

* The College receives no state subsidy for out-of-state or international students 

** The Auxiliary Fee is charged per credit hour for enrollment in four or more total credit hours per semester. 

 

 

 

!"#$%F'()%##"*"(+H-'-%F(.F/(0""(1"$"2'"3(4-2'%35!"#$%F'()%##"*"(+H-'-%F(.F/(0""(4-2'%35
!"##$%FG()*+%H-H.IHG+0102300+4564678+98:+!;;%

<;%6:;8=L 4564678 ?;8;<9@+!;;
4;=A87@7?L+

!;;
95B6@69<L+
!;;+CC

=9<;;<+
%;<D6=;+!;;

%45:;84+@6!;+
!;;

!"#$%&%'((((((((((((((
)*(+,-.'I0123I0%45

6789:;9( 6<=:==( 689:==( 6>:==( 6<:==(

?@%#3A#$%&%'B 6897:9=( 6<=:==( 689:==( 6>:==( 6<:==(
!"%'2"&%03"&CB 69=D:==( 6<=:==( 689:==( 6>:==( 6<:==(

<;%6:;8=L 4564678 ?;8;<9@+!;;
4;=A87@7?L+

!;;
95B6@69<L+
!;;+CC

=9<;;<+
%;<D6=;+!;;

%45:;84+@6!;+
!;;

!"#$%&%'((((((((((((((
)*(+,-.'I0123I0%45

6789:;9( 6D9:==( 689:==( 6>:==( 6<:==(

?@%#3A#$%&%'B 6897:9=( 6D9:==( 689:==( 6>:==( 6<:==(
!"%'2"&%03"&CB 69=D:==( 6D9:==( 689:==( 6>:==( 6<:==(

<;%6:;8=L 4564678 ?;8;<9@+!;;
4;=A87@7?L+

!;;
95B6@69<L+
!;;+CC

=9<;;<+
%;<D6=;+!;;

%45:;84+@6!;+
!;;

!"#$%&%'((((((((((((((
)*(+,-.'I0123I0%45

6789:;9( 6D=:==( 689:==( 6>:==( 6<:==(

?@%#3A#$%&%'B 6897:9=( 6D=:==( 689:==( 6>:==( 6<:==(
!"%'2"&%03"&CB 69=D:==( 6D=:==( 689:==( 6>:==( 6<:==(

<;%6:;8=L 4564678 ?;8;<9@+!;;
4;=A87@7?L+

!;;
95B6@69<L+
!;;+CC

=9<;;<+
%;<D6=;+!;;

%45:;84+@6!;+
!;;

!"#$%&%'((((((((((((((
)*(+,-.'I0123I0%45

6789:;9( 689:==( 689:==( 6>:==( 6<:==(

?@%#3A#$%&%'B 68D=:==( 689:==( 689:==( 6>:==( 6<:==(
!"%'2"&%03"&CB 6<E9:==( 689:==( 689:==( 6>:==( 6<:==(

<;%6:;8=L 4564678 ?;8;<9@+!;;
4;=A87@7?L+

!;;
95B6@69<L+
!;;+CC

=9<;;<+
%;<D6=;+!;;

%45:;84+@6!;+
!;;

!"#$%&%'((((((((((((((
)*(+,-.'I0123I0%45

678=:;9( 689:==( 689:==( 6>:==( 6<:==(

?@%#3A#$%&%'B 6889:==( 689:==( 689:==( 6>:==( 6<:==(
!"%'2"&%03"&CB 6<E=:==( 689:==( 689:==( 6>:==( 6<:==(

+010030N+4F(I(G)+")H+!HH.

67=:==(1'2(
F%@G'"%(1'2(
F'H'F%'2

0102300+4F(I(G)+")H+!HH.

67=:==(1'2(
F%@G'"%(1'2(
F'H'F%'2

IGGFG.HH+010J30O+4F(I(G)+")H+!HH.

67=:==(1'2(
F%@G'"%(1'2(
F'H'F%'2

010L30J+4F(I(G)+")H+!HH.

67=:==(1'2(
F%@G'"%(1'2(
F'H'F%'2

010N30L+4F(I(G)+")H+!HH.

67=:==(1'2(
F%@G'"%(1'2(
F'H'F%'2

25



 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

26



TAB C-3 
CONSENT AGENDA 

Administrative Items 
   Nursing & Radiology Application Fee 

  

27



AGENDA ITEM C-3: NURSING & RADIOLOGY PROGRAM APPLICATION FEE 2025-2026 
Board of Trustees Meeting Date: May 22, 2025 

 

Pending approval by the Ohio Department of Higher Education (ODHE), the administration is 
recommending a new program application fee of $25.00 beginning October 1, 2025, for the new 
student cohort of Nursing and Radiology Programs which start fall semester of the academic year 
2026-2027.  

The program application fee is anticipated to generate approximately $3,500.00 annually. This 
revenue will assist in covering the overhead cost of processing and tracking all applications 
received. This fee will also serve as an indicator of the number of applicants that are serious about 
attending the programs. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Pending approval by the ODHE, it is recommended the Board approve the 
new program application fee of $25.00 beginning October 1, 2025, for the new student cohort of 
Nursing and Radiology Programs which start fall semester of the academic year 2026-2027.  

SUBMITTED BY: Janet Sempkowski, Director of Finance & CFO  

 

28



TAB C-4 
CONSENT AGENDA 

Administrative Items 
   FY 2024-2025 Audit  

  

29



AGENDA ITEM C-4:    AUDIT REPORT FY 2023-2024 
Board of Trustees Meeting Date: May 22, 2025 

 
Belmont College received an unmodified opinion on both the financial statements and the major 
federal programs (PELL, Work-study, Direct Loans, SEOG) for fiscal year 2023-2024.  An 
unmodified opinion means the auditing firm expresses an opinion that financial statements are 
presented, in all material respects, in accordance with the applicable financial reporting 
framework.  Copies of the 2023-2024 Audited Financial Statements are included in the Board 
Packet for review. No management letter was issued. 
 
The 2023-2024 Audited Financial Statements will be presented by Leroy Gifford CPA, with BHM 
CPA Group, Inc. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  It is recommended that the Board accept the Audited Financial Statements 
for the 2023-2024 fiscal year. 
 
SUBMITTED BY:  Janet Sempkowski, Director of Finance & CFO 

30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



TAB D 
CONSENT AGENDA 

Board Items 
  

106



TAB D-1 
CONSENT AGENDA 

Board Items 
   Election of Officers  

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

107



AGENDA ITEM D-1:  ELECTION OF OFFICERS FOR 2025-2026 
Board of Trustees Meeting Date:  May 22, 2025 

 

The Board will conduct the annual election of officers as stipulated in the Board of Trustees Policy Manual.  The 
following officers should be elected: 

 

1) Chairman 
2) Vice-Chairman 
3) Secretary 
4) Treasurer 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Recommended that the Board of Trustees elect the officers listed above.  

 

SUBMITTED BY:  Elizabeth F. Gates, Chair 

 

 108



TAB D-2 
CONSENT AGENDA 

Board Items 
Election of Executive Committee 

  

109



 

AGENDA ITEM D-1:  ELECTION OF EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE FOR 2025-2026 
Board of Trustees Meeting Date:  May 22, 2025 

 
The Board will need to elect an Executive Committee consisting of three current Board of Trustee 
members, for a term of July 1, 2025 – June 30, 2026. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees elect an Executive Committee. 
SUBMITTED BY: Mrs. Elizabeth Gates, Chairwoman, Board of Trustees. 

 
110



TAB D-3 
CONSENT AGENDA 

Board Items 
Heritage Tree Nominations  

 

 

 

   

111



 

AGENDA ITEM D-3:  HERITAGE TREE NOMINATIONS 
Board of Trustees Meeting Date:  May 22, 2025 

 

The leaves on the Heritage Tree bear the names of those individuals who have made extraordinary contributions to 
Belmont College. This tree celebrates our history and honors those groups and individuals who have contributed to the 
creation, growth, development, and spirit of the College. These individuals have provided leadership through the Board 
of Trustees and the administration, they have been employed as faculty and staff and they have shaped Belmont College 
into the institution it is today. Their names are etched on this tree as a dedication to the heritage they have provided us 
as we look forward toward a strong and successful tomorrow.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Recommend that the Board of Trustees consider nominations into the Heritage Tree. 

 

SUBMITTED BY:    Elizabeth F. Gates, Chair 

  

112



TAB D-4 
CONSENT AGENDA 

Board Items 
   Strategic Plan - Draft  

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

113



AGENDA ITEM D-4:   STRATEGIC PLAN 2025-2030 
Board of Trustees Meeting Date: May 22, 2025 

 
Per our most recent Higher Learning Commission site visit, it was recommended that Belmont 
College revise the current strategic plan.   Belmont College has revised the strategic plan and 
would like to implement the new plan beginning fall of 2025.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  It is recommended that the Board accept the revised college strategic plan.   
 
SUBMITTED BY:  Dr. Heather Davis, Vice President of Organizational Effectiveness 

114



DRAFT 
 

Belmont College 
Academic Degrees. Technical Training 

Strategic Master Plan 
 
Timeframe: 2025–2030 
 
Charter: Belmont College is chartered as a two-year public technical community college 
authorized by the State of Ohio to offer courses, provide programs, and confer certificate of 
completion and associate degrees.  
 
Vision: Belmont College will be a first choice among our potential students seeking quality 
academic degrees and technical training that is also affordable and achievable.  
 
Mission: Belmont College will provide affordable, achievable, and meaningful academic degrees 
and technical training to all who seek them.  
 

 
Enrollment and Student Success 
Belmont College will continue to stabilize and grow enrollment by diversifying recruitment 
strategies and improving student outcomes. 
 
Goal 1: Grow College Credit Plus (CCP): Deepen partnerships with regional high schools, 
expand hybrid and online options, and develop academic program pathways to maximize CCP 
enrollment. 
 
Goal 2: Recruit Adult Learners & Career Changers: Develop microcredentials, short-term 
certificates, and evening/weekend programs to attract adults seeking career training refreshers 
and/or new skills. 
 
Goal 3: Expand Online Offerings: Add additional high-demand general education and workforce 
courses in online formats with flexible pacing. 
 
Goal 4: Strengthen Transfer Pathways: Develop and formalize 2+2 articulation agreements 
with public and private universities within the state of Ohio. 
 

 
Workforce Alignment and Economic Development 
Belmont College will align programs with regional labor market needs to drive employment 
outcomes and regional growth. 

115



 
 
Goal 1: Develop Workforce Hubs: Partner with local employers to offer on-site or mobile 
training programs. 
 
Goal 2: Create Internships: Work with local chambers and employers to establish paid work-
based learning opportunities. 
 
Goal 3: Launch Rapid Training Programs: Offer 6 to 12-week bootcamps in high-need sectors. 
 
Goal 4: Develop and Engage Advisory Boards: Ensure all career programs offered through our 
Workforce Development and Community Education have active employer advisory boards to 
keep curriculum relevant. 
 

 
Community Engagement and Visibility 
Belmont College will continue to build and maintain community relationships by positioning the 
college as a location for lifelong learning and community vitality. 
 
Goal 1: Host Community Events: Offer speaker series, concerts, high school events, and civic 
forums on campus. 
 
Goal 2: Offer Lifelong Learning Courses: Offer non-credit enrichment classes for retirees and 
community members. 
 
Goal 3: Partner with K–12 and Other Institutions: Co-host STEM fairs, tutoring, and summer 
programs with local institutions. 
 
Goal 4: Partner with Private Entities: Offer non-credit workforce training to local businesses to 
enhance and upskill their current employees and to remain competitive in the workforce.  
 

 
Institutional Sustainability 
Belmont College will ensure long-term financial and operational resilience. 
 
Goal 1: Pursue Grants and Partnerships: Hire a full-time grant writer and continue to build and 
sustain partnerships. 
 
Goal 2: Optimize Facilities Use: Lease underused space to small businesses, nonprofits, or co-
working ventures and review the course schedules to be sure that course offerings utilize 
available spaces appropriately.   
 

116



Goal 3: Explore Shared Services: Partner with nearby colleges for shared IT, HR, and other 
viable positions.  
 
Goal 4: Implement Cost Controls: Conduct a thorough program audit to phase out low-demand 
programs and reinvest in growth areas. 
 

 
Culture and Leadership 
Belmont College will continue to cultivate an adaptive, student-focused culture across the 
institution. 
 
Goal 1: Invest in Professional Development: Offer professional development opportuniWes to 
employees that support career growth and advancement, while maintaining a strong 
commitment to academic excellence and student success. 
 
Goal 2: Empower Middle Managers: Involve directors and managers in planning, budget 
development, and accountability. 

Goal 3: Shared Governance: Integrate shared governance into key college-wide initiatives, such 
as strategic planning, accreditation, budget allocation, and policy development.  

Goal 4: Hiring and Recruitment: Recruit, hire, and retain a diverse group of highly qualified 
employees with relevant, real-world experience to drive excellence and organizaWonal success. 

 
 

Metrics for Success 
Area KPI  

Enrollment  
Increase in headcount each academic year 

Retention 
 
Increase in fall-to-fall retention for degree-
seeking students 

 
Workforce Development and Community 
Education 

 
85% job placement within 6 months post-
certification 

Fiscal Health 
 
Zero based balanced budget with 5% revenue 
profit 

 

117



TAB D-4 
CONSENT AGENDA 

Board Items 
   Employee Emeritus  

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 



AGENDA ITEM D-4:  EMPLOYEE EMERITUS 
Board of Trustees Mee5ng Date:  May 22, 2025 

 

The Emeritus status is recommended as an honorary title for retired, former, or deceased full-time 
faculty and staff in recognition of meritorious service to students and the College.  It is the policy of 
Belmont College to award the title of Emeritus to those retired, former, or deceased full- time faculty 
and staff who are determined to be deserving of the status. 

 
For this 2025-year, Dr. Ben Hitt, Associate Professor of Chemistry and Industrial Electronics, is 
recommended for the title of Professor Emeritus. 
 
Recently retired after 10-years of service at Belmont College, Dr. Hitt joined Belmont College in 2015 as 
an Adjunct Instructor of Chemistry and Industrial Electronics.  He was hired full-time with Belmont 
College in 2017 in this position.  While at Belmont College, he was active on both the academic affairs 
team and the assessment team.  He possessed a deep passion for roboLcs and successfully maintained 
the lives of many fish within a custom-built hydroponic system found in his classroom. 
 
We were very fortunate to have someone like Dr. Ben Hitt join our team.  The most humble and down-
to-earth, he never bragged about his lifetime accomplishments. His research and findings at Standford 
University Medical School and other highly esteemed institutions and organizations, 10 patents – just to 
name a few.  
 
Dr. Ben Hitt earned his BS in Biology and Chemistry from West Liberty State College in 1966.  He then 
earned his PhD in Biochemistry from West Virginia University in 1970.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Recommended that the Board of Trustees award the title of Professor Emeritus to 
Dr. Ben Hitt.   
 
SUBMITTED BY: Paul F. Gasparro, President 
  
 




